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Abby Serrano l  HR Generalist  
WTXL-Tallahassee 
WSFL-Miami 
O: 850 580 9542 
C: 850 755 7109 

 
 

 
From: Vanessa Chatman <Vanessa.Chatman@tcc.fl.edu> 
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2021 2:59 PM 
To: Serrano, Abigail <Abigail.Serrano@WTXL.tv> 
Subject: TCC Career Fair  
  

[EXTERNAL SENDER]  

  



Hi Abigail, 
  
Please see the attached invoice. We look forward to seeing you on Tuesday 
  

Vanessa Chatman 

Career Services & Internship Coordinator 
Tallahassee Community College 
444 Appleyard Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32304 
Student Union, Room 235 

 
Click here to make an appointment with Career Services [outlook.office365.com] 
  
From: Vanessa Chatman  
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 9:32 AM 
To: Serrano, Abigail <Abigail.Serrano@WTXL.tv> 
Subject: RE: TCC Career Fair 
  
Hi Abigail, 
  
Glad to e-meet you! The $15 charge is just for lunch, so if they are just going to pop in and out, no need 
to register for additional roles. Once you complete the registration process online, our financial services 
office will create a formal invoice that has the credit card authorization and send it within 2 business 
days.  
  

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
  
From: Serrano, Abigail <Abigail.Serrano@WTXL.tv>  
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 9:05 AM 
To: Vanessa Chatman <Vanessa.Chatman@tcc.fl.edu> 
Subject: TCC Career Fair 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the college. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  



Goodmorning, 
  
My name is Abby, I'm the HR Generalist at WTXL-Tallahassee. Our HR Business Partner Dev 
Montgomery forwarded me your email about the career fair opportunity on Nov 16.  
  
A few things:  I'm new to role and would love to create relationships with our local schools and 
be involved with your career center. However I can make that happen, please let me know! 

Also, I'm trying to register for the event, and was going to place it on a credit card if I can please 
receive the authorization form. 
About the event, I see it says two representatives and a $15 charge per additional person. Are 
we allowed to have any employees pop in or out to gain some exposure, or be that face that 
students may recognize or should we play it safe and pay for an additional? 

  
Thank you and I hope to create connections with WTXL and TCC. I look forward to hearing from 
you. 
  
Best regards, 
Abby 

HR Generalist at WTXL-Tallahassee and WSFL-Miami 
Scripps Media, Inc., certifies that its advertising sales agreements do not discriminate on the basis of 
race or ethnicity. All advertising sales agreements contain nondiscrimination clauses.  
 
 
***Due to Florida's very broad public records law, most written communications to or from Tallahassee 
Community College employees regarding College business are public records, available to the public and 
media upon request. Therefore, this email communication and your response may be subject to public 
disclosure.***  





 

         

 
From: Hughes, Ranata M. <ranata.hughes@famu.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 4:47 PM 
To: Bradley, Vicki <vicki.bradley@wtxl.tv> 
Subject: Re: Career Fair Details  

  
                                                                      

 

External sender  
This message came from outside of Scripps. If you were not expecting this message, 
please use caution before clicking any links or opening any attachments.  
Report Suspicious  
 

  
 

Hi Vicki! No problem, here it is below. See you tomorrow!  

Dear Career Fair Guest:  

We are so excited you can be with us Thursday, October 27, 2022, from 11AM-5PM. 
Below, are the details for the day of arrival:  

You will come to the FAMU School of Journalism & Graphic Communication (SJGC), 
and the career fair will be held in the SJGC Library on the 3rd floor, from 11AM-5PM. 
Setup opens at 9:30 a.m. for those who want to set up early.  

 As for parking, come directly to the front of the School of Journalism on Orr Drive 

where you will be met by our greeter and given a parking pass for the day. Also, feel 
free to unload your things in front of our school before you park. There will be reserved 
parking spaces behind our building, which are for the disabled. Otherwise, you should 
park in the parking deck past the FAMU Welcome Center on Wahnish Way. Park on 
the very top of the parking deck, which is reserved for all SJGC guests. If you get lost, 
park anywhere else you can find a legal parking space without a sign. QUICK 
TIP: Some employers either carpool over, take an Uber to campus, or have a friend 
drop them off; it's your choice.  



 

When you enter the SJGC building, take the elevator to the 3rd floor and walk into the 
SJGC Library. When you walk in, you will be greeted and escorted to one of the tables 
of your choice, which are first-come-first-served. We will provide a table, tablecloth 
and chairs for you. You are also welcomed to use your own "logo" tablecloth. You 
may bring brochures, newspapers, magazines, newsletters, other printed documents, 
electronics for video footage, marketing souvenirs, candy/treats, business cards or 
anything else your company would like to use for promoting and recruiting.    

Here is our address below:    

School of Journalism & Graphic Communication 
Florida A&M University  
510 Orr Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32307 
Phone: 850-599-3379  
Cell: 850-843-1514  
 

Looking forward to seeing you!  

Ranata   

 





 

Good morning, 

 
Thank you for attending yesterday's Spring Careers in Communications Fair here at the University of Florida. We 

had 343 students attend the fair. We hope you had an enjoyable and productive fair meeting with our candidates. 

Please take a few minutes to submit some feedback on your experience here.  [ufl.qualtrics.com] 

  

As a reminder, you have access to the student opt-in resume book now through May 1st, 2023.  You can access that 

anytime at this link here:  

  

Please be on the lookout for a save the date for our Fall 2023 Careers in Communication Fair that will take place in 

October. 

Sincerely, 

UF Career Events Team 

Career Connections Center 

ccccareerfairs@ufsa.ufl.edu  

  

  

[symplicity.com]  
 



 

Community Contribution Form 

 

Name:  Brady Marsh, Creative Services Director.  

 

Date & Time: April 25th, 9am-11:40am.  

 

Place: Bob Albertson Gymnasium on the campus of Florida State University Schools. 3000 School House 
Road, Tallahassee, FL 32311 

 

Event Name: 2023 FSUS Career, Education and Employment Expo 

 

Approx Size of Group: 500+  9th-12th graders 

 

What was your role: 

I attended the FSUS career fair as a hiring manager. Accompanying me at the booth was our Sports 
Director and a part-time employee who we met at that school’s career fair the year prior and later hired. 
I setup a WTXL booth at the career fair. Spoke with hundreds of students about opportunities available 
at our station and across our company. Discussed job shadowing opportunities, internships, part-time 
employment, and how to get a career started in broadcasting. We also provided general information 
about skills and education that can help prepare students for potential career fields in broadcast 
journalism.  

 

 

 

 

 

Please attach documentation and forward to Abby Serrano 



 



 

Community Contribution Form 

 

Name:_____Michael German__________________________________________________ 

 

Date & Time:_____11/30/21 3:30-5:30pm________________________________________ 

 

Place:_____Florida State University, Diffenbaugh Building___________________________ 

 

Event Name:____Speaking to a Communications and Advertising Class_________________ 

 

Approx Size of Group:______30_________________________________________________ 

 

What was your role: Advertising, communications and presentation discussion. Presentation judging. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Please attach documentation and forward to Abigail Serrano. 



 

 



On October 17, 2022, Florida Agricultural and Mechanical University's School of Journalism & Graphic 

Communication hosted E.W. Scripps and WTXL for a Career Day. The day-long event consisted of a classroom 

lecture on media ethics, interviews, and a newscast review. ABC 27's GM/VP, Matt Brown, Senior News Director, 

Vicki Bradley, and HR Generalist, Abby Serrano attended the event alongside corporate leaders Chip Mahaney, 

Emerging Talent Leader, and Karen Hite, Senior Director of Talent Acquisition. Students and graduating seniors 

were interviewed for upcoming summer internships and open jobs throughout our company. 

 



 

 

 

 







 

 



















All WTXL employees have access to a new resource called 'Career Hub'. This tool provides employees ways to 

explore possible careers within Scripps, build career development plans, as well as expand their network by finding 

or serving as a mentor. 

  



 

 



 

 





The company provides an Educational Assistance Program to enable all part-time and full-time employees the 

opportunity to pursue higher education. The program reimburses employees for the cost of books and tuition up to 

$4000 per calendar year. 

Educational assistance program 2022-2023 

•  

  

  

 

SCRIPPS EDUCATION ASSISTANCE 

  

A. Purpose 

The company believes that an employee’s pursuit of higher education is of mutual benefit to 
the company and the employee. This program provides financial support for eligible 
employees choosing to pursue such education. 

B.  Scope 

This policy applies to all full-time and part-time (normally scheduled to work at least 20 hours 
per week) employees of the E.W. Scripps Company and its subsidiaries and affiliates.  This 
policy does not apply to employees designated by the company as seasonal or temporary 
employees.  This policy also does not apply to employees covered by a collective bargaining 
agreement unless that agreement expressly permits participation in this program.  

C.  Policy 

Program Details 

For work completed at an accredited, degree-granting college or university, educational 
assistance is available for: 

• Graded course(s) that will maintain and improve the skills related to your current 
position and/or those that may be associated with future growth within the company; 

• Graded course(s) required as part of a business degree or any other job-related 
degree; and 

• The purchase of books required for the pre-approved course(s). 

This program will reimburse 100 percent of books and tuition, up to $4,000 per calendar year, 
exclusive of the cost of any fees, for pre-approved courses provided that the required paperwork 
has been submitted (using the process and link provided below) and a grade of “C” or better has 
been earned. 

It is important to note that the successful completion of an approved course(s) does not 
guarantee an increase in compensation or responsibility, nor does it automatically qualify you for 
a promotion. 
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